



# KATE CARRUTH

CORPORATE FLIGHT ATTENDANT

## CONTACT

✉ carruthkate@gmail.com

☎ 424.901.3579

📍 Los Angeles, CA

🖥 katecarruth.com

📷 @kate.carruth

## QUALIFICATIONS

- FACTS – Recurrent
- CPR/AED Certified
- MedAire First Aid
- G550 EC Certified
- FAA Certificate
- Flightless Mentorship
- eFoodHandlers Program
- DaVinci Culinary Program
- Self-Defense Training
- GSC, TSA Training
- Jury Foreperson

## AIRCRAFT EXPERIENCE

- Boeing 737
- Gulfstream 650, 550, 450
- Global 7500, XRS
- Embraer Legacy 600
- Falcon 7x, 900, 2000EX
- CRJ 200, 700, 900
- ERJ 175

## EDUCATION

University of Oklahoma  
*B.A. in Human Relations,  
Minor in International Studies*

## SUMMARY

I fell headfirst into aviation 13 years ago and have consistently thrived since finding my niche in the private sector. With an emphasis on **personalized luxury and onboard culinary execution**, I specialize in providing my clientele with a bespoke inflight experience that ensures consistency, elegance, and discretion on every flight.

## EXPERIENCE

### LEAD CORPORATE FLIGHT ATTENDANT

*Sept 2022 - Present | Part 91 - ACI Jet*

*Sept 2019 - Nov 2021 | Part 91 - Solairus Aviation*

- Offered personalized, intuitive service by observing client preferences and incorporating **thoughtful details**.
- Curated and executed inflight meals to enhance quality, customization, and refinement while **minimizing reliance on outside catering**.
- Maintained discretion with sensitive client information while ensuring high standards of organization in all cabin, galley, and lavatory restocks.
- Recruited and trained contract flight attendants to uphold a luxury experience tailored to client expectations.

### CONTRACT CORPORATE FLIGHT ATTENDANT

*Jan 2018 - present*

SpaceX	Jen-Air	ASG	Aircare
Solairus	Montesano	AT&T	International
Jet Aviation	Simon Hangar	ACI Jet	

- Actively utilized CRM with new crewmembers to optimize resources and **mitigate problems** before they emerge.
- Developed **detailed reference sheets** for seamless client transitions, ensuring service consistency and personalization.
- Ensured compliance with Part 135, 125, and 91 FARs for domestic and international travel.

### CERTIFIED COMMERCIAL FLIGHT ATTENDANT

*Sept 2012 - Dec 2023 | SkyWest Airlines*

- Demonstrated **leadership** and decisive judgment in high-risk medical and emergency situations, ensuring passenger safety and crew coordination.
- Managed multiple tasks under strict time constraints in a fast-paced, high-pressure environment.
- Assessed and met diverse passenger needs while maintaining active qualifications through annual and quarterly training.